



Government of the Virgin Islands

BUREAU OF CORRECTIONS

"Security, Custody, Control"

1123 King Street, Christiansted, VI 00820-4940
Phone: (340) 773-6309 • Fax: (340) 719-0388



May 19, 2017

Fred Esannason
P.O. Box 1392
Frederiksted, VI 00841

Dear Mr. Esannason,

Due to the government's continued financial crisis, the Bureau of Corrections ("BOC") has been forced to consolidate/eliminate positions and/or services. Therefore, it is with considerable regret, that I inform you of your dismissal from your position at BOC as Project Coordinator, effective May 19, 2017. You will be compensated thru June 16th, 2017.

This action has been made necessary due to the Government's lack of funds. I wish to assure you that this separation of employment is not related to your job performance. I regret that circumstances have made such action necessary and unavoidable. On behalf of the V.I Bureau of Corrections and the Government of the Virgin Islands, I wish to thank you for the services you have rendered and extend best wishes in your future endeavors.

Sincerely,

Rick Mullgrav
Director

Cc: Director Milton Potter - USVI Division of Personnel
Mr. Gerard Jackson - USW Union Local 9489
Chief Negotiator Natalie Nelson Tang How - Office of Collective Bargaining
Valencia Henry - BOC Administrative Supervisor / Fiscal Officer
Bernadette Clarke - BOC Human Resources Manager
Personnel File